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EDWIN C. JOHNSON, COL0,

FELTON M., JOHNSTON, CLERK

Honorable Marriner S. Eccles, Chairman
Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System
Washington D C

Dear Mr. Eccles:

Will you kindly furnish me wlth a copy of

the statement you issued on December 27th?
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Decenmber <9, 1938.

My dear Senator Davis:

In accordance with your request,
I tcke pleasure in enclosing & copy of
Chairman Fccles' letter to Senator Byrd
relessed on December z6th.

Very truly yours,

Elliott lhurston,
Special assistant
to the Lhairman.

Honorable dJumes J. Davis,
United States oenate,
Washington, D. C.
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